Joel Van Essen

Subject: FW: ITB 21-030 Silverlake Water Main

From: James Amelio [mailto:jamelio@cbbel.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:14 PM

To: Nicole Merced <NMerced@orlandpark.org>
Cc: Ken Dado <kdado@orlandpark.org>

Subject: RE: ITB 21-030 Silverlake Water Main

Hi Nicole,

| was talking with Ken after the bid opening. | think there was some confusion on this. We had posted the bid documents
on Quest website, and | was under the assumption that Bid Net was sending all bidders to the Quest website for plans
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and specification download. We did issue 2 addendums on Quest which all of the bidders today had acknowledged.

For future, if Orland Park is going to publish the plans and specifications on Bid Net, then we should not have anything
on Quest. Having it in 2 separate places is an opportunity for something to get missed.
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Please send along the unit prices submitted at your earliest convenience and | can t bulat and provide a
recommendation of award letter. Please advise if yOu do not VVOIIL/IICCU a reComimen € in

Regards,

James F. Amelio, PE

Senior Project Manager

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd.

9575 W. Higgins Road, Suite 600 Rosemont, IL 60018
Phone: (847) 823-0500 Cell: (847)652-1343 jamelic@cbbel.com
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